

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Mar 03, 2025 18:44:25.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: : Draft reg and legal notice
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>

Letters count.

So we're still looking for medical practitioner to show up in person. I'm hoping Dr. Randi Sokol from CHA will.

But remember, you have the best ace up your sleeve – youth!

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 1:31 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: Re: : Draft reg and legal notice

Clarification. Chiro and doc will send letters not testify.
Yes. Dont want regrets. Keep suggestions/ thoughts coming!!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 1:24:35 PM
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Subject: RE: : Draft reg and legal notice

This email is from an external source. Use caution responding to it, opening attachments or clicking links.

You have so many youth serving organizations in Somerville.
I'm reaching out to folks I know. Fingers crossed.
Great that your PCP and your chiropractor will testify.
Probably best not to talk to your city council members. Unless they approach you.

Were you able to get a letter from Christine Barber?

My sense is that you will have a good turnout, but we don't want to leave any stone unturned and wish we had done something more.
I still have that feeling about Medford. I don't think it would have made a difference because the chair had his mind made up. But I still think about it. Better to think about it before rather than after.



Faith-based groups?

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 1:03 PM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: Re: : Draft reg and legal notice

Hmmm. All good thoughts!
I will make up a list and go at it. So far my chiroprator and pcp will.
I've been told not to speak to my council members about it. I'll clarify that though.
The list you gave here will help. I'll try to get someone in each category.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:45:37 PM
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Subject: RE: : Draft reg and legal notice

This email is from an external source. Use caution responding to it, opening attachments or clicking links.

It was very helpful when we were accused of doing this policy with no notice, in the dark of night. It shut the opposition right down. At least on that point. Of course we are farther along now and the opposition is watching us all closely and they get out and drum retailers to show up at hearings.

Are you all set with advocates to testify in person? Our MA NFG team will of course but it's even better to have local people. Do you have any medical folks? Cardiologists? Pulmonologists? Pediatricians?

I could ask a CHA pediatrician if you want. She testified at Malden's hearing. Let me know.

You may want to have someone read CHA's letter of support. The Board members will have it of course but you may want to have it read out loud in a public space.

Do you have any educators planning to speak or to at least write letters of support? School adjustment counselors? Guidance counselors? School nurses? Will your public health nurse testify? I think you said you were friendly with some city council members. Will they testify in public? I suspect you may have some who will speak in opposition – as we did in Chelsea. Nice to be able to balance that.

This si the hardest part of the whole thing. Making sure people commit to showing up and to speaking out. Luckily you have GREAT youth. I only think you need to import any but let me know.
We had an ex-smoker in Melrose and in Concord. Very, very impactful.

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:13 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: Re: : Draft reg and legal notice

Thanks, Maureen.
Yes, the hearing will be on the 20th.
the communications director and city solicitor decided to put a brief summary in the paper. I'll send it to you when finished.
I'll check on the retailer ed visits to see if Karin and team want that and if they do i would love help!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:40:52 AM
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Subject: FW: : Draft reg and legal notice

This email is from an external source. Use caution responding to it, opening attachments or clicking links.

This is what Winchester placed in the local paper.
We tried as much as possible to follow the protocol that we used for all other tobacco regulation proposed changes. We knew the industry would be watching and trying to find a hitch or a hiccup.
The main thing we did differently was to do a bit more direct community outreach (speaking to our prevention partners) and then more outreach to retailers to make sure they knew about the public hearing. I would guess most don't read the paper. As you and I know, they

often don't open their mail or read their email so I felt the extra in-person visits were essential.

BTW, has a public hearing been scheduled? Will you be delivering hardcopy of the hearing notice to the retailers? If you do, do you need help with that?

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.**** [CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

The Town of Winchester does not discriminate based on race, color, religion, gender, national origin, age, marital status, veteran status, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, or any other legally protected group. The contents of this e-mail, and any attachments, are the property of the Town of Winchester, and are subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 ****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

City of Somerville Public Records Notice

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one

of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****